
From: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 4/26/2011 9:19:29 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Congressional Subpoena 
Attachments: 	 Congressional Subpoena- Pete ForceIli.pdf 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 09:12 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: Congressional Subpoena 

From: 1 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 09:08 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF);1 	ATF 	KATF); Roessner, Joel J. 
(ATF) 
Subject: Fw: Congressional Subpoena 

FYI 

From:1 - 	ATF 
To: Brandon, Thomas E. 
Cc: I 	ATF 	EAtteberry, Thomas G. 
Sent: Tue Apr 26 21:06:01 2011 
Subject: Congressional Subpoena 

Tom, 

I 	 ..:ALiched 	at 	AriLa .H• time, att 	Hy 	Hotel by 
:gressiork_ Committee o: Gc....3rnmel A Oversight and 1....eform. I 	A . ..Atli 

Investigator Jason Foster for Senator Grassley's staff. 

They stated th.. th  Ty plan on conducting a d..77. 
11/28/2011 at 1 00 hrs, 

ith me before a 	 on Thursday, 

II be s:)•:H...;r1:::.! with FLEOA Attorney Lar,. 	::r.j•.)r, who I will ask for legal counsel in relation to this 

-.. . 	ATF 	. 
. 	

. 

Supervisory Special Agent 
Phoenix I Field OM:J.' (Home Invasion/ Violent Crime) 

Y!.im..• -7 1tellite Office 

C,... k 	I 	 i i 
Cell- i AT F i i i i 
Fax- i 	 i 

"Fidelis Ad Mortem" 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 

DOJ-FF-27265 



s•lr by return e-mail and destroy this 	in its entirety (including all attachments). 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 

above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. 

Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 

strictly prohibited. 
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